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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 7:14 AM
To: H
Subject: FW: Chris Painter

For more background-. . .
Read from bottom up.

cdm

From: )

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 6:23 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Chris Painter

"All cyber" could mean anything of or related to the Internet.|

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: .

Sent: Mon Feb 14 03:59:57 2011
Subject: Fw: Chris Painter

. What is nature of your concern|

]

Need b/f 830am

Cdm

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Verveer, Philip L; Steinberg, James B
Sent: Mon Feb 14 03:58:03 2011
Subject: Re: Chris Painter

Thanks

| have ques re what "all cyber" means which | am going to raise w/ Jim later this am.

Thanks

Cdm
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From: Verveer, Philip L

To: Steinberg, James B; Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Sun Feb 13 22:05:12 2011
Subject: Chris Painter

Jim and Cheryl

With apologies for taking your time with an obvious point, | want to note important consideration in connection with
Tuesday’s announcement of Chris Painter’s appointment as the Department’s cyber coordinator:

Coordinating the Department’s sprawling, evolving interest in cyber matters is going to be extremely difficult under the
best of circumstances. That is so because of both the nature of the subject matter and the nature of the State
Department as an institution.

B5

Phil
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